ApPENPTX oothreeK.

Council

Fabio Ottenga

The Wine Theatre Fl Licensing Unit
Unit 3 [ f Direct Line: 020 7525 5754
202 Union Street Py Direct Fax: 020 7525 5705
London

SE10LX

22nd December 2008

Dear Mr Ottenga

RE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - COMPLIANCE LETTER
(The Wine Theatre, Unit 3, 202 Union Street, London, SE1 0LX)

On 19th December 2008 at 18.30, Licensing Enforcement Officers carried out an
inspection to determine whether the licensable activities at the above premises
were carried out in accordance with your authorisation.

In addition to the above, the Officers also considered ‘risk assessment’ criteria
that would help determine the frequency of future inspections to your premises.

| am pleased to confirm that at the time of the visit the premises was found to be
operating in full compliance with terms and conditions of the premises licence.
Your premises has been placed in the ‘D’ risk category and will be inspected
again in 2 years or following a complaint whichever is the soonest.

Should you require any assistance or advice, please contact us by email at
licensing@southwark.gov.uk or by telephone on 020 7525 5754 between the
hours of 9.00 and 17.00, Monday to Friday. Alternatively you can write or visit us
at the above address.

Yours sincerely,

Mbindzo

Kristie Ashenden
Principal Licensing Officer
kristie.ashenden@southwark.gov.uk

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373



